

RE: Toronto Sun | Fair Hydro Plan & condo residents

From: "Demetriades, Natasha (ENERGY)" <natasha.demetriades@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 16:51:41 -0400

Hi James, sorry for the delay – still chasing this down.

Hope to have it to you soon.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: July-19-17 4:08 PM
To: Demetriades, Natasha (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Toronto Sun | Fair Hydro Plan & condo residents

[Any word on a response?](#)

From: Demetriades, Natasha (ENERGY)
Sent: July-19-17 2:14 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Toronto Sun | Fair Hydro Plan & condo residents

Hi James: This response should be with DM for review soon.

Let me know if the reporter starts pushing.

Thanks,
Natasha

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: July-18-17 5:25 PM
To: Demetriades, Natasha (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Toronto Sun | Fair Hydro Plan & condo residents

Hi Natasha,

[Can you work these Qs through division for a response please? By 2 p.m. tomorrow for MO approval would be appreciated. Thanks!](#)

[Not for today, but hopefully by end of day tomorrow - do residents of condominiums that are not separately metered still qualify for the reduction in hydro prices? How does that work?](#)

From: Artuso, Antonella [<mailto:AArtuso@postmedia.com>]
Sent: July-18-17 5:03 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Minister Thibeault Response to Patrick Brown's guest column in today's Toronto Sun

Hi James: Not for today, but hopefully by tomorrow - do residents of condominiums that are not separately metered still qualify for the reduction in hydro prices? How does that work? Thanks, Antonella

ANTONELLA ARTUSO

Journalist
Toronto Sun

T: 416.442.2953
C: 647.402.3482
Postmedia Place
365 Bloor Street East
Toronto, ON M4W 3L4
AArtuso@postmedia.com



 POSTMEDIA

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply email. Thank you.